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Miller, Steve

From: Friedl, Cathy

Sent:  Wednesday, January 04, 2012 2:54 PM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: Bradford Red Devils resolution

Hi Steve,

May we please have this drafted as a joint resolution?

Thank you,
Cathy Fried| :
Office of Assembly Democratic Leader Peter Barca
608.266.5504
cathy.friedI@legis.wi.gov
ASSEMBLY
Joint Resolution

Assembly Joint Resolution for Representative: WIRCH, BARCA, STEINBRINK, KERKMAN é 7 ‘ > 3

WHEREAS, The Kenosha Bradford Red Devils won the WIAA Division 1 Football Championship for the first
time in their history; and ~

WHEREAS, The Red Devils’ offense during the championship game finished with 215 yards and 11 first downs
and scored the only touchdown of the game; and

WHEREAS, The Red Devils’ defense during the championship game kept the Wisconsin Rapids Lincoln team
from scoring any points leading to a 7-0 win; and

WHEREAS, Coach Jed Kennedy and his staff laid a solid foundation and built a strong football program over
the last five years leading to Coach Kennedy earning 2011 Wisconsin Coach of the Year; and

WHEREAS, The Red Devils overcame adversity and player injuries and with perseverance, determination and
teamwork brought deep pride to Bradford High School and the greater Kenosha area and finished the season 14-
0; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the Assembly, the Senate concurring, that Senator Robert Wirch, Representative Peter Barca, Representative,
John Steinbrink and Representative Samantha Kerkman on behalf of the Wisconsin State Assembly, hereby commend
Coach Jed Kennedy, his staff and the Kenosha Bradford Red Devils for their inspiring football season and
historic State Division 1 Football Championship.
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Relating to: commending the Kenosha Bradford Red Devils on winning the
Wisconsin  Interscholastic Athletic Association d:ivision 1 football
championship.

Whereas, the Kenosha Bradford Red Devils won the Wisconsin Interscholastic
Athletic Association Division 1 football championship for the first time in their
history; and

Whereas, the Red Devils’ offense during the championship game finished with
215 yards and 11 first downs and scored the only touchdown of the game; and

Whereas, the Red Devils’ defense during the championship game kept the
Wisconsin Rapids Lincoln team from scoring any points\eading to a 7-0 win; and

Whereas, Coach Jed Kennedy and his staff laid a ;olid foundation and built a

strong football program over the last five years/\leading to Coach Kennedy garning
J O

2011 Wisconsin Coach of the Year; and
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Whereas, The Red Devils overcame adversity and player injuries and with
pekrseverance, determinatiox}}and teamwork brought deep pride to Bradford High
School and the greater Kenosha area and finished the season 14-0; now, therefore,
be it /

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That the legislature
commends Coach Jed Kennedy, his staffj/'\and the Kenosha Bradford Red Devils for
their inspiring football season and historic/{tate Division 1 football championship.

(END)




Basford, Sarah

From: Friedi, Cathy

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 1:52 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 11-3723/1 Topic: Kenosha Bradford Red Devils football championship

Please Jacket LRB 11-3723/1 for the ASSEMBLY.




